
DISPOSITION FORM 

FILE NO. SUBJECT 

SECURITY CLEARANCES 
TO AFSA-OOT FROM COMMENT NO. 1 

Capt U~RCH/jm/262 

1. Reference your Office Memorandum dated 26 October 1951. 

2. This will advise that Ralph Lee Palmer and Samuel s. Wilkes have been 
P.valuated satisfactory from a security standpoint for the purposes of AFSA. 

3· A complete background investigation of Saunders 1bcLane ~as requested of 
Fourth District OSI (IG) 1 USAF by AF~l6 on 5 July 1951. You will be notified 
when the requirements sufficient to grant clearance have been fulfilled. This 
office is in receipt of information that some investigative data pertaining to 
John Coombs and Jay Forrester is available at G-2, u. s. A.rrey. 

,..,~~ 

4• These tiles will be reviewed by representatives of this office at tQir­
earliest practicable date and the reeul ta of information obtained furnishet··:to 00'1'. 

-~~----------
5. Inforoation pertaining to Dr,. 'Marshal H. Stone was discusMilf-ilth Jlr. 

Friedman by l&ijor Hazard of AFSA-16 tPis date. 

~71./M 
L~IEH.~ 

Lt Colonel, Artil~ 
Chief, Security Control Division 

ESEGRET 

~ -~.--.-


